Memorandum

w New York City Transit

Date:

To:

From:

Re:

June 20, 2017

All Responsibility Centers

Paul Camera, ChiefElectrical Officer, Maintenance of Way
2017 HOURLY JOB SELECTION

The hourly job selection (Pick) will commence on Monday, July 17, 2017 at 8:30am

and proceed chronologically by seniority. Employees that are unable to call may register
their selections with their Division General Superintendent and Union Division
Chairperson no later than July 14, 2017 by 4:00pm.

Employees must have an active status, personnel who are classified “Restricted Duty”
in excess of 21 consecutive days are ineligible; consequently they may NOT
participate in the selection process.

Failure to telephone on the date and time indicated on call sheets will result in an employee
being assigned.

Pick Days Maintainers TelephoneDates Helpers
First Day IRTBMTIND July 17,2017

Second Day IRTBMTIND July 18,2017

Third Day IRTBMTIND July 19, 2017

Fourth Day IRTBMTIND July 20, 2017

Fifth Day IRTBMT IND July 21, 2017

Sixth Day IRTBMT IND July 24, 2017

Seventh Day IRTBMT IND July 25,2017

Eighth Day July 26, 2017 IRTBMT IND
Ninth Day July 27,2017 IRTBMT IND
Tenth Day July 28, 2017 IRTBMTIND
Eleventh Day July 31, 2017 IRTBMT IND

Telephone calls will be limited to 10 minutes. Telephone numbers are as follows:

IRT Division  (212) 712-3627
BMT Division  (212) 712-3628
IND Division  (212) 712-3610

These telephone numbers are to be used exclusively for the job selection during the
hours/dates of the pick. Effective date for “Move” is September 10, 2017.

cc: G. Douglas
B. Marks
S. Ambrosino
W. Walker
Signal Managers
TWU
File





